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_ Washington, DC 202804100 premmer
Mr, Cliff J. Guffey ff .'—QZ—-——
Assistant Director .J;nt,
Clerk Craft Division 43
American Postal Workers c 1987 ‘ﬂtgim
Union, AFL-CIO DEC 11 - O€Y 0 Zo

1300 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-4107

Re: J. Laffoon
Phoenix, AX 85026
B4C-S5F-C 36323

Dear Mr. Guffey:

On October 9, 1987, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether management is properly
compensating level 4 mail processors when they are assigned
to Operation 112 at their own rate of pay. _
After reviewing this matter, we mutually agreed that no '
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in this case.
Preparation of machineable mail is required on automated -
equipment, and is performed by level 4 mail processors..

Accordingly, we agreed to remand this case to the parties at
Step 3 for further process1ng, including arbltratlon if
necessary. iy B L e ® s e €
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Please sign and return the enclcsed copy of thls lette* as
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent,

. sincgzely, - : SO ’ |

LM) Jam s E. eahy Cliff .«Guff&[
Gri van & Arbltratlon A351stant Dlrector
Division Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO
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Re: B. Aldridge
Jacksonville, FL 32203
H1C-3W-C 34763

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On September 6, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned

grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure, ;

This gn;evance involves whether Level 3 Mail Processors are (”
being 1mpr0per1y utlllzed at the Jacksonv111e fac111ty. _
During our discussion, we agreed to settle this case based on
our understanding that durlng temporary periods when work on
the autpmation equipment is not available, Level 3 Mail.
Processnrs may be utilized consistent with the’ provisions of
Article 7. 1In addition, Article 25 ‘permits the assignment of
these employees to perform higher level duties for which they
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Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this dec1s1on as
your aCknOWled9F°nt of agreement to settle this case. """
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Margdret H. Ollver Renneth D. W1lson [
Labor Relations Deoartment ' Assistant Dlrectotr‘ !
Clerk Craft Division™ ° - ‘
T Rrerxcan Postal horkers\\ !
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